Ya

Dominique Hopkinson

From: L

Sent: Wednesday, 19 August 2015 1:45 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Pike River Talk - CRI Property Managers Meeting Thurs 24th September
Attachments: CRI-Property-Group-Draft-Agenda-Thursday-24th-September-2015.docx
Hi

| have put you in for 11.15 am. See Draft Agenda attached.

Any questions while | am away please contact- _(copled in on this email).

Cheers

From: —[mailto:_@tcil.co.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 August 2015 6:05 p.m.
To:
Cc:
Subjeét: RE: Pike River Talk - CRI Property Managers Meeting Thurs 24th September

Thanks — enjoy the trip

From;_@plantandfood.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 August 2015 3:46 PM

w _@Eﬂifmb :
_@plantandfood co.nz>

Subject: RE: Pike River Talk - CRI Property Managers Meeting Thurs 24th September

Hil
Will probably put you in before lunch. Say at 11.30am

You can contact-Procurement Manager) or _Support Manager) with any questions about room
set up, while | am away.

Cheers

Subject: RE: Pike River Talk

Hifllf | could have 30 to 35 minutes for the talk and then 10 minutes for questions.

If we could have it before a mid-morning or afternoon break or before lunch that will be me a chance to ask any other
guestions



Could you forward to me the contact person for when you are away so | can make sure the space can be set up for
sound and vision OK off of my laptop or a USB?

Thanks

L}
From_m-@plantandfood.co.nz}

Sent: Monday, 17 August 2015 1:22 PM

o - - >
Subject: RE: Pike River Ta

Thanks I

That’s great. I am sure this topic will be of interest and people will want to ask a few questions.
How much time would you like me to schedule in the Agenda for you?
Cheers

From: picil.co.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 11 August 2015 4:04 p.m.
Toy
Subiect: Pike River Talk
J/ “A .
H\‘l-u"se as much or as little of this as you would like

I (¢ co-director of Thompson & Clark; a security risk management and corporate intelligence agency

i present a personal account of his role—uring the November 2010 Pike River

Coal Mine disaster and provide a visual insight into how he helped provide clarity in a crisis and talk about the
importance of developing pre-incident relationships.

Hope this helps
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The contents of this e-mail are confidential and may be subject to legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disseminate, distribute or
reproduce all or any part of this e-mail or attachments. If you have received this
e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete all material pertaining to this
e-mail. Any opinion or views expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual
sender and may not represent those of The New Zealand Institute for Plant and
Food Research Limited.

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
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Date:
Time:
Location:

Invitees:

Plant & Food
RESEARCH

RANGAHAU AHUMARA KAl

4

DRAFT AGENDA
CRI PROPERTY MANAGERS GROUP MEETING

Thursday 24" September 2015
9.30am to 4.30pm

The Cunningham Centre
Plant & Food Research
120 Mt Albert Road, Mt Albert

S Ch:ir
(LandCare), :
(GNS),

(Ca"a han) I
(Scion); I (Asure); -(NIWA) R)

9.15-9.30 am
9.30 am

9.45-10.00
10.00 - 10.30
10.30-11.00
11.00-11.15

11.15-~11.45

11.45~-12.00
12.00- 12.45

12.45-1.15
1.156-2.30
2.30-4.00

4.00-4.15

4.15

Coffee and Settle in

Intro and Agenda for the Day

PLANT AND FOOD PRESENTATIONS
Quick Intro to Mt Albert Redevelopment
PFR New Ways of Working Programme
Question time and quick site tour
Morning Tea

EXTERNAL PRESENTATION

Corporate Security and Risk Management —
Emergency Response - Pike River Mine Case
Study

Question time

LUNCH - On site

GENERAL BUSINESS
Review iems from last meeting

10 min update from each Organisation
General Business Agenda Items

Sum up — confirm date and host for next
meeting

CLOSE

]
PFR team
I








